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Date: November 4, 2024
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Two-Year Term Contract with One-Year Renewal Option for Dresser/Roots
10C Rotary Gas Meters for the Energy Resources Department (Funded by
Energy Resources Department Capital Budget through Gas Utility
Obligations) (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Energy Resources Department and Procurement Services recommend awarding the
contract to the single responsive and responsible bidder, NGS Cayman Holdings, L.P. dba
Natural Gas Solutions North America, LLC. at $2,000,000.00 for Years 1 and 2, with an
annual increase allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Consumer Price Index.

Background / Discussion

This contract is for the purchase of Dresser/Roots 10C Rotary Gas Meters for the City AMI
Project. These Rotary Gas Meters will replace all 8C gas meters in the City’s gas system
that are obsolete and can no longer be serviced.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2025022

Local Consideration: Not applicable as there were no Mesa responses

Protests Received: None

Initial Contract Term: Two (2) years

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of (1) year subject to Administrative review and
approval

Funding Source: Energy Resources Department Capital Budget through Gas Utility
Obligations



Bid Responses
*NGS Cayman Holdings, LP $3,567,000.00 (Item #1) - Recommended
Houston, TX
$249,000.00 (Item #2) - included in item #1
$33,000.00 (Item #3) - included in item #1

$45,000.00 (Item #4) - included in item #1



